

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: "Budala, Vijay" <Vijay.Budala@otis.com>
Date: 19-05-2018 1:34 PM
To: <murthy@modiproperties.com>
Cc: <aruna@modiproperties.com>; "Krishnamurthy, Bhaskar" <Bhaskar.Krishnamurthy@otis.com>
Subject: FW: [External] Fw: NE site club house lift issue - reg

Dear Sir,

It is in reference with the telephonic discussion with you.

The elevator in nilgiri estates club house is already powered and it is running in slow speed.

Which I will have to prepare the same for high speed activities which may take 3days to complete.

But right now I am struggling with manpower as they went to their home towns for marriages and I am holding work as I not interested to complete the same with another person to maintain the quality of the work.

Please bear with me for this week, as committed I should complete the elevator work by Thursday.

Request your support on Power supply and some lights and fan in the lift were fused due to voltage concerns.

I may not provide these things on time but I am quite sure that I can keep the elevator in high speed for your requirements on specified time lines.

Regards,
 Vijay Budala

From: Budala, Vijay
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:29 PM
To: 'haribabu@modiproperties.com'
Cc: T, Ravi Kiran
Subject: FW: [External] Fw: NE site club house lift issue - reg
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

As per telephonic discussion, we have planned to close the issues by the mid of next week.

We did planned manpower for nilgiri but unfortunately he was stuck on the way in a particular job site problem.

Anyhow, tomorrow man power should be available at site.

Regards,

Vijay Bhaskar Budala
Sr. Project Engineer, Construction

O: +91 040 49187555

M: +91 9121017310

Otis Elevator company (I) Ltd.,
 #6-3-1090, TSR Towers, 4th Floor, 'A' Block,
 Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda,
 Hyderabad – 500 082
India

[otis.com](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#) | [YouTube](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Data privacy is important. Here's our [policy](#).

19-05-2018